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From: Juan Ruiz [jruiz@rbclawyers.com)

Sent:  Tuesday, August 17, 2010 3:15 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Principte Address

EMPIRE STERLING METALS CORPORATION

Document NumberP 10000066756
New Principle Address:

7401 Wiles Rd.
STE 121
Coral Springs, F1. 33067

Juan Ruiz, Esq.

The Law Office of Ruiz & Clayman, P.A.
3471 N Federal Highway, STE 505

Ft Lauderdale, FI. 33306

{954) 332-2050

fax (888) 391-0915

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission is
privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. No addressee should forward, print, copy, or
otherwise reproduce this message in any manner that would allow it to be viewed
by any individual not originally listed as a recipient. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
unauthorized disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying of this
transmission or the taking of any action in reliance on the information herein

is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
immediately reply to sender that you have received this communication in error
and then delete it. Thank you.
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